THE COMMITTEE ON ENERGY AND COMMERCE
MEMORANDUM

February 1, 2013
To:  Members of the Energy and Commerce Committee
From: Committee Staff

Re:  Business Meeting to Adopt the Oversight Plan of the Committee on Energy and Commerce for
the 113th Congress

On Tuesday, February 5, 2013, at 4:00 p.m. and Wednesday, February 6, 2013, at 9:30 a.m., in
room 2123 Rayburn House Office Building, the Committee on Energy and Commerce will hold a
business meeting to adopt the Committee’s Oversight Plan for the 113th Congress.

Rule X, clause 2(d) of the Rules of the House requires each standing Committee to adopt an
oversight plan for the two-year period of the Congress and to submit the plan to the Committee on
Oversight and Government Reform and to the Committee on House Administration not later than
February 15 of the first session of the Congress. The Committee will adopt the Oversight Plan of the
Committee on Energy and Commerce for the 113th Congress. It includes the areas in which the
Committee expects to conduct oversight during the 113th Congress, subject to limits on staff and
resources, but does not preclude oversight or investigation of additional matters as the need arises.

Please contact Karen Christian at (202) 225-2927 if you have any questions.

* k* k%



